



SUMMARY

Graphic Designer with experience in Golf and Baseball Credential designs, Desktop Publishing, Logo Design/Creation, Prepress and Screen Printing Processes, as well as strong illustration skills. Proficient with Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign. Excellent communication skills, goal-oriented, team player, with a strong desire to contribute to company goals within the Graphic Design and Print Industries.

EDUCATION

2002-2004 **The Art Institute of Houston,** **Houston, TX**
 Associates of Applied Science in Animation Art and Design.
 Fall 2004 Graduate/ 3.4 GPA.

SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator: Logo design, desktop publishing, forms, flow charts and vector illustrations.
- Adobe Photoshop: Illustrations, character design, logo design and texture maps.
- Adobe InDesign: Page layouts, desktop publishing, credential designs and forms.
- Adobe PageMaker: Page layouts and forms.
- Adobe After Effects: 2D/3D compositing, animation, and visual effects.
- Macromedia Flash: 2D animation and web design.
- Adobe Premiere: Video editing and animatics.
- Sound Forge: Sound recording and editing.
- 3D Studio Max: 3D animation and character/background design.
- Microsoft Office

EMPLOYMENT

2005-Present **TTC Trammell Company** **Houston, TX**
Graphic Artist/Designer
 Graphic design using Illustrator, Photoshop and Pagemaker.
 Create credentials for PGA, LPGA, MLB and more.
 Design school spirit/award ribbons and buttons.
 Page layouts for catalogs and mailers along with additional prepress tasks.

2007-Present **The Glossy Apple Boutique** **Houston, TX**
Freelance Graphic Designer
 Logo Design and advertisement illustrations using Illustrator and Photoshop.

2005-Present **Kversa Group** **Houston, TX**
Freelance Graphic Designer
 Logo design and graphic design using Photoshop and Illustrator, as well as jewelry design using a combination of 3D Studio Max and Photoshop.

2004 **Rock 'N Learn** **Conroe, TX**
3D Animation Internship
 3D character design, modeling, and animation for children's educational videos.

ACHIEVMENTS

- The Art Institute of Houston Merit Scholarship Award.
- The Art Institute of Houston Dean's List.
- Illustration displayed and filmed for The Art Institute of Houston commercial.
- Student representative for the Career Portfolio Quality Enhancement Plan with the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.